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into the nation’s schools. Proposals
should focus on the research,
development, testing, evaluation,
adoption, and implementation phases of
new technology; or you may propose
innovative modifications to existing
technology.

Important themes to be addressed in
proposals are: How important is the new
technology to school safety? How much
will the technology cost to purchase and
maintain? Are there hidden costs? What
are the net savings on labor? How much
training is required to use or maintain
the technology? And, how will courts
view the technology in terms of liability
and interference with personal
freedoms? Proposals should address
these general themes, however, it is not
necessary to explicitly answer each
question.

Multiple awards totaling $950,000
will be made available under this
solicitation. This solicitation is not
intended to fund the purchase and
installation of existing commercial
systems.

Interested organizations should call
the National Criminal Justice Reference
Service (NCJRS) at 1–800–851–3420 to
obtain a copy of ‘‘Solicitation for Safe
School Technologies’’ (refer to
document no. SL000338). For World
Wide Web access, connect either to
either NIJ at http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/
nij/funding.htm, or the NCJRS Justice
Information Center at http://
www.ncjrs.org/fedgrant.htm#nij.
Jeremy Travis,
Director, National Institute of Justice.
[FR Doc. 99–11241 Filed 5–4–99; 8:45 am]
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SUMMARY: Announcement of the
availability of the National Institute of
Justice ‘‘Solicitation for Video Sensing
and Processing Technologies.’’
DATES: Due date for receipt of proposals
is close of business, Friday, May 28,
1999.

ADDRESSES: National Institute of Justice,
810 Seventh Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20531.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For
a copy of the solicitation, please call
NCJRS 1–800–851–3420. For general
information about application
procedures for solicitations, please call
the U.S. Department of Justice Response
Center 1–800–421–6770.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority

This action is authorized under the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets
Act of 1968, sections 201–03, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. 3721–23 (1994).

Background

In this solicitation the National
Institute of Justice seeks proposals that
offer innovative and novel technology
approaches that increase video sensing
and processing effectiveness. Proposals
must describe proposed efforts to
advance video sensing and processing
beyond the state-of-the-art and
document your understanding of the
current state-of-the-art. Possible areas of
focus include officer protection and
crime prevention, communication and
information technology, and forensic
and investigative sciences. These topics
are not all inclusive.

NIJ anticipates supporting several
grants under this solicitation. There is
$175,000 available for funding this
solicitation in FY 1999, with additional
funding possible from the Safe Schools
Initiative. It is anticipated that $800,000
will be available in FY 2000.

Interested organizations should call
the National Criminal Justice Reference
Service (NCJRS) at 1–800–851–3420 to
obtain a copy of ‘‘Solicitation for Video
Sensing and Processing Technologies’’
(refer to document no. SL000348). For
World Wide Web access, connect either
to either NIJ at http://
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/funding.htm, or
the NCJRS Justice Information Center at
http://www.ncjrs.org/fedgrant.htm#nij.
Jeremy Travis,
Director, National Institute of Justice.
[FR Doc. 99–11242 Filed 5–4–99; 8:45 am]
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SUMMARY: In accordance with the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, Pub.
L. 92–463, as amended, the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration
announces an open meeting of the NAC
Task Force on International Space
Station Operational Readiness (IOR).
DATES: Thursday, May 13, 1999, 12:00
p.m.–1:30 p.m. Eastern Standard Time.
ADDRESSES: NASA Headquarters, 300 E
Street, SW, Room 7B13, Washington, DC
20546.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr.
Philip Cleary, Code IH, National
Aeronautics and Space Administration,
Washington, DC 20546–0001, 202/358–
4461.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
meeting will be open to the public up
to the seating capacity of the room. The
agenda for the meeting is as follows:
—Review the readiness of the Shuttle

(STS–96) Mission (ISS assembly flight
2A.1). It is imperative that the
meeting be held on these dates to
accommodate the scheduling
priorities of the key participants.
Visitors will be requested to sign a
visitors register.
Dated: April 28, 1999.

Mathew M. Crouch,
Advisory Committee Management Officer,
National Aeronautics and Space
Administration.
[FR Doc. 99–11261 Filed 5–4–99; 8:45 am]
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AGENCY: National Gambling Impact
Study Commission.
ACTION: Notice of public meeting.

SUMMARY: At its thirteenth regular
meeting the National Gambling Impact
Study Commission, established under
Public Law 104–169, dated August 3,
1996, will hear possible presentations
from one or more subcommittees;
continue its ongoing review of
Commission research on economic and
social gambling impacts; and deliberate
on possible findings and
recommendations for the Final Report.
DATES: Monday, May 17, 8:30 a.m. to
5:30 p.m. and Tuesday, May 18, 8:30
a.m. to 5:30 p.m.
ADDRESSES: The meeting site will be:
Federal North Holiday Inn on the Hill,
415 New Jersey Avenue, NW,
Washington, DC 20001.
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